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Fw: City Public Records Request :: R000111-051420

Hi! Can you keep track of this please?

---

Kade Crockford
 
Director, Technology for Liberty Program
American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
617.482.3170 x346 | kcrockford@aclum.org
aclum.org | privacysos.org/blog 

NSA: I'm a US person.

From: City of Boston <CityofBoston@govqa.us>
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 4:02 PM
To: Kade Crockford
Subject: City Public Records Request :: R000111-051420
 

Dear Kade Crockford  
Thank you for your interest in public records of City of Boston. Your request has been received and is
being processed. Your request was received in this office on 5/14/2020 4:01:58 PM and given the
reference number R000111-051420 for tracking purposes.  
1. All emails pertaining to the City's use of BriefCam software, made or received any time on or after
June 1, 2019. 2. All current contracts pertaining to BriefCam technology.  
You can monitor the progress of your request at the link below and you'll receive an email when your
request has been completed. Again, thank you for using the Public Records Center.  
Director of Public Records
Records Access Officer
City of Boston

Kade Crockford

Fri 5/15/2020 9:31 AM

To:Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>;

http://aclum.org/
http://privacysos.org/blog
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Track the issue status and respond at: https://bostonma.govqa.us/WEBAPP//_rs/RequestEdit.aspx?
rid=4845

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fu8387778.ct.sendgrid.net%2fls%2fclick%3fupn%3d6HtRfOYLt5fXvpttM-2FU1HS4L-2FIgBDSrHGana-2FLpLlsjgEH-2BMm7DPdY3-2Bl9Nl4WumbCbgX7HeL3wE7Jso82hTYm0INhC-2BzZ-2BvpsuUoLIMzkQ-3DwVKw_QdhHVwT3XXIp2qPMabZ7zAVJpNMgN0WqXvyumYxcIQ5E3RWncO8SAKF9v4M8jOV-2BHQKlemKycIm6FUlpLV22eYDQU3QaNwqluiewdfCmmI5PBUiC2X9CMa0LrBJYntXwodn9YdtirqTElDWNuAtseYU4Vr81RXnzGZGLopZ-2BPZsQEaUugbz5MMztgTSxubuy0Fnr6JlheLrFOd8H0cBz8-2FPBKq7xXKxntkzo5lScZ6C01pXaczIGhOvnaL9O1-2FKkbbItMXJsUJrcPXIS1-2Bi568QONwwn2unlNUfssbiS52NDOjfLVZYHdlCvw5nXygwVnuHr75pJ8bWsKRnquMPmhhOtSGcsOa6UehFShFjCvtgd5uj6IlbqMGWhwwsPyCAn&c=E,1,19xQaDkNiVb27DBazjZgzQAEHIpVgUZyq_iFP63wkJHqOkQDwIq8WOy3qGS4MaOVBcjYdylmOZnHz6lnPVMogKl5XRuV-YdG6cssVwkSBdB5G-AG&typo=1

